South Cirby Neighborhood Association Meeting Minutes October 11, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. Crestmont Elementary School Multi-Purpose Building

Present: Marilyn Floyd, Colleen Cole, LaRon Golden, Reid Allen and Officer Denny Wilson

Meeting called to order by President Marilyn Floyd at 7:02 p.m. Marilyn introduced the board and welcomed everyone.

Meeting Minutes: Hearing no objections, the president ordered the September 13, 2016 minutes approved as submitted and placed on file.

Treasurer's Report: The report covers activity from September 1, 2016 to September 30, 2016. A beginning balance of \$1113.01 plus deposits of \$270 for garage sale registrations along with Boo expenditures of \$4.30 bring the ending balance to \$1378.71. Hearing no objections, the president ordered the treasurer's report placed on file as submitted.

Reports/Old Business

Roseville Police Officer Neighborhood Report: Officer Denny Wilson gave an update for our neighborhood and beat 2, provided tips and answered questions. Again worth repeating is to encourage neighbors to call dispatch with suspicious activity. Colleen asked if Roseville crime statistics have been filtered yet by NA so that officers attending monthly NA meetings can report the specific NA's crime statistics and provide a printout. Officer Wilson did not see an option for that level of filtering so this improvement may be delayed.

2nd Annual Garage Sale Recap: This year's garage sale had 37 very appreciative registered participants. Cool River Pizza on Cirby Way generously provided each participant with a free medium pizza coupon. Seven raffle winners were drawn from the registration list and all prizes have been delivered. The Comfort Zone (Cheryl Small, Certified Massage Therapist), Petroglyph Ceramic Lounge and Romano's Macaroni Grill donated raffle prizes. Donors will be thanked in our December newsletter along with other donors throughout 2016. Garage sale committee members (Marilyn, LaRon and Colleen) reported suggestions for next year and Colleen is preparing a more detailed garage sale recap for use moving forward. Suggestions are welcome.

RCONA Template for NA Bylaws: Colleen reported that RCONA did not feel their template would need to be revised under Article VIII, Section 1D (treasurer duties) if we went to online bill pay and debit card use. Online bill pay does not have the option for two signers. Online bill pay would eliminate any fees. Other discussion on the template was tabled for a future meeting when more board members are present.

New Business

Boo: Marilyn, LaRon and Colleen have delivered eight Boo baskets to spread good cheer and promote our SCNA throughout the neighborhood.

General Meeting Topics/Speakers for Future Meetings: Some ideas for guest speakers are Roseville Police Chief Daniel Hahn and Samuel McLeod from Placer County Probation Department. Continue to think about other possible guest speakers for our upcoming general meeting likely in April.

Dates to Remember:

RCONA Representative for October 20, 2016 RCONA Meeting: Colleen plans to attend.

Next SCNA Meeting: November 8, 2016, 7:00 p.m., Crestmont Multi-Purpose Building

Future RCONA Meeting: November 17, 2016, 7:00 p.m., Martha Riley Library

Community Coffee with City Council: November 18, 2016 with Vice Mayor Susan Rohan, 10:00 a.m., La Bou Bakery, 1730 Santa Clara Drive

Santa in the Park: December 10, 2016, 1:00 – 4:30 p.m., Roseville Sports Center at Mahany Park

Future SCNA Meeting: NO DECEMBER MEETING, future meeting is January 10, 2017, 7:00 p.m., Crestmont Multi-Purpose Building

Meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Colleen Cole, Secretary